T Tempe

Special Events Task Force Meeting-Minutes

November 12, 2014

200 E. 5th St. Tempe Transportation Center, Don Cassano Room Tempe, AZ 85281

Meeting convened at 1:00 p

City Staff Present: Tim Bulson (PD), Bill Gallauer (PD), Michael McComb (Fire), Bill Chesterfield (Sales Tax), Jerry Judkins (Parks), Jonni Wolfe (Recreation), Linda Cano (Recreation), James Hatch (Recreation), Jodie Garth (Recreation), Michelle Stokes (ADA Compliance Specialist).

Guests Present: Zach Boxx (AZ Cycle Swap), Linda Schilling (Localpalooza), Kate Vanter, Morgan Coffinger, Karyn Gitlis (Tempe Leadership), Karle Duskey (Southwest Institute of Healing), Steve Ramirez, Patrick Gannon (Adidas), Ryan Hibbert, Tina Peterson, Mike Trojan (El Hefe), Ashley Likens (Oasis), Chad Wilford (Fat Tuesday).

Linda Cano made a call to the audience asking if there was anyone not on the agenda who would like to address the committee.

I. Events for Initial Review

- A. Adidas Tent Sale, Thursday Sunday, December 4-7 (Diablo Stadium)
 - a. Motion to approve: Jodie Garth
 - b. Second: Jonni Wolfe
 - c. Motion carried.
- B. Arizona Art Alliance Holiday Exhibition, Saturday, December 6 (1325 W. Elliot Rd.)
 - a. Liquor license in the name of Arizona Art Alliance
 - i. Motion to approve: James Hatch
 - ii. Second: Mike McComb
 - iii. Motion carried
- C. Run From the Cops, Saturday, December 6, 2014 (Tempe Arts Park)
 - a. Motion to approve: James Hatch

- b. Second: Mike McComb
- c. Motion carried
- D. Reindeer Hustle, Saturday, December 13 (Kiwanis Park)
 - a. Motion to approve: Jerry Judkins
 - b. Second: Mike McComb
 - c. Motion carried
- E. Localpalooza, Friday, December 12 (The Green Flour Mill)
 - a. Motion to approve: Jonni Wolfe
 - b. Second: James Hatch
 - c. Motion carried
- F. AZ Cycle Swap, Sunday, December 14 (1500 N. McClintock)
 - a. Motion to approve: James Hatch
 - b. Second: Jonni Wolfe
 - c. Motion carried
- G. Fat Tuesday New Year's Eve, Wednesday, December 31 (Fat Tuesday)
 - a. Liquor license in the name of the Navy League of the U.S. Phoenix Council
 - i. Motion to approve: Jonni Wolfe
 - ii. Second: James Hatch
 - iii. Motion carried with the stipulation of obtaining a landlord letter.
- H. Cactus Bowl Oasis Pre-game party, Friday, January 2 (500 E. Veterans Way ASU)
 - a. Liquor license in the name of Valley of the Sun Bowl
 - i. Motion to approve: Jerry Judkins
 - ii. Second: Jonni Wolfe
 - iii. Motion carried
- I. Firewalk, Saturday, January 3 (1100 E. Apache)
 - a. Motion to approve: Jonni Wolfe
 - b. Second: Jodie Garth
 - c. Motion carried with the stipulation of obtaining a fire permit.

II. Events for Post Review

- A. CAA Cross Country Championships, November 1 No problems reported
- B. Movies in the Park, October 3, 10, 17, 24 No problems reported
- C. ASU Lantern Walk, October 31 No problems reported
- D. Chuckbox ASU Football Extension of Premise, November 1 No problems reported
- E. Good Dog Agility Trials at Benedict Park, Nov 1 & 2 No problems reported
- F. BBQ and Blues, November 2 No problems reported
- G. Rally Point Event, November 2 No problems reported
- H. Devils on Mill, November 1 No problems reported
- I. Homecoming Parade/Block Party, November 1 No problems reported
- J. Gringo Star Tailgate, November 1 & 8 No problems reported
- K. Devils Disco at CASA, Oct 31 Nov 1, 7, 8 Oct. 31 Police reported very congested space and would like to see water barricades used instead of temporary fencing.
- L. Fry's Ultimate Tailgate, November 1 & 8 No problems reported
- M. Contact Zonies Agility Trials at TSC on Nov 7–9 No problems reported
- N. DTC Music Revival Series, November 7-8 No problems reported
- O. Tempe Music Revival, November 7 No problems reported
- P. FARE Walk, November 8 No problems reported
- Q. Splash & Dash, November 8 No problems reported
- R. Mary O'Connor Bus Shelter Dedication, November 8 No problems reported
- S. Monti's Notre Dame Alumni Party, November 8 No problems reported
- T. Baers 50th Birthday Party, November 8 No problems reported
- U. Los Diablos Tailgate, November 8 No problems reported
- V. Congential Heart Walk, November 9 No problems reported
- W. Phoenix NephCure Walk, November 9 No problems reported
- X. AZ Cardinals Football 101, November 11 No problems reported

The next meeting is scheduled for November 25, 2014

Meeting adjourned at 1:40pm.

Prepared by: James Hatch, Assistant Recreation Coordinator